From: (b)6) (Whitehouse)

Sent: Fri, 22 Jan 2021 15:15:02 +0000

To: (Whitehouse)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FYI from Senator Whitehouse's Office - Day 3 - Economic Relief
Executive Orders

Attachments: 3. FACT SHEET Economic Relief EOs FINAL.pdf

Good morning - information on President Biden's economic relief actions today is attached, and
summary talking points are below.

Thank you!

Best,

Rele

|(b)(6) |
Deputy State Director
Office of U.S. Senator Sheldon Whitehouse
170 Westminster Street, Suite 200 (Note: NEW FLOOR)
Providence, R1 02903
401-453-5294 office
401-453-5085 fax
@whitehouse.senate.gov
Connect with Sheldon Online:
WHITEHOUSE.SENATE.GOV

TIE

Talking Points: January 22 EOs — Economic Relief

e Asthe COVID-19 pandemic has forced the U.S. economy into crisis, millions of
Americans are unemployment, falling behind on rent payment, or struggling
with food security.

» And, because of pervasive system racism and inequality, the burdens of the
economic crisis are hitting communities of color and underserved families the
hardest.

« Today, President Biden is taking new executive actions to deliver economic
relief for American families and businesses amid the COVID-19 crisis while
addressing the racial inequities it has exacerbated.
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o The President is issuing an Executive Order that will launch an all-of-
government effort to provide equitable emergency economic relief to working

families, communities, and small businesses across the nation. The all-of-
government effort will:

o Address the growing hunger crisis facing 29 million Americans --
and as many as 12 million children — by asking the U.S. Department of
Agriculture to consider expanding and extending federal nutrition assistance
programs.

o Ensure equitable and effective delivery of direct payments -- by
asking the Treasury Department to change its delivery
structure and focus on getting relief to the 8 million Americans who still
have not received the financial assistance to which they are entitled.

o Help approximately 2 million veterans maintain their financial
footing by asking the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs to consider
pausing federal collections on overpayments and debts.

o Help ensure that unemployed Americans no longer have to choose
between paying their bills and keeping themselves and their
families safe from COVID-19 by asking the U.S. Department of Labor to
clarify that workers who refuse unsafe working conditions can still receive
unemployment insurance.

o Enable effective and equitable distribution of government
assistance by establishing an interagency benefit coordination structure.

While the President will continues working with Congress to take bold action
that will help working families through the remainder of the crisis, he is taking

these emergency measures and important steps to give millions of Americans
real relief during the pandemic.

The all-of-government executive order, combined with the President’s historic
relief package and forthcoming jobs package will help Americans persevere

through the pandemic and lay the foundation for a strong and equitable
recovery.
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EMBARGOED FOR 5 AM ON JANUARY 22
FACT SHEET:

President Biden’s New Executive Actions Deliver Economic
Relief for American Families and Businesses Amid the
COVID-19 Crises

The COVID-19 pandemic has forced the United States economy into an economic crisis.
Across the country, more than 10 million Americans are unemployed, 14 million renters
are behind on payments, and 29 million adults — and at least 8 million children — are
struggling with food insecurity. Because of pervasive systemic racism and inequality in
our economy, the burdens of this economic crisis are hitting communities of color and
other underserved families hardest. One in ten Black workers and one in eleven Latino
workers are unemployed. Navigating through the current crisis and emerging stronger
requires immediate action to provide equitable economic relief to working families
everywhere.

Last week, President Biden unveiled a historic legislative package designed to change
the course of the pandemic, get students back to school, give families and businesses a
bridge to an economic recovery, and invest in advancing racial equity. His plan came on
the heels of December’s bipartisan deal to provide a down payment on long-term
economic relief for working families. Congress should finish the job by expeditiously
passing the American Rescue Plan into law. But the American people cannot afford to
wait for Congress to act — they need help and they need it now.

Today, the President is issuing an Executive Order that will launch an all-of-government
effort to provide equitable emergency economic relief to working families, communities,
and small businesses across the nation. The actions taken as part of this effort will
provide relief to millions of American workers who have lost their jobs and had their
hours or wages slashed through no fault of their own. They will help working families
feed their children and keep a roof over their head. They will help ensure that
unemployed Americans no longer have to choose between paying their bills and keeping
themselves and their families safe from COVID-19 by clarifying that workers who refuse
unsafe working conditions can still receive unemployment insurance. And, they will help
more unemployed workers pay for training and college so they can find better jobs and
succeed in an increasingly competitive job market.

That all-of-government effort will:

e Address the growing hunger crisis facing 29 million Americans -- and
as many as 12 million children — by asking the U.S. Department of
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EMBARGOED FOR 5 AM ON JANUARY 22

Agriculture to consider expanding and extending federal nutrition assistance
programs.

e Ensure equitable and effective delivery of direct payments -- by asking
the Treasury Department to consider changing its delivery structure
and focus on getting relief to the 8 million Americans who still have not received
the financial assistance to which they are entitled.

e Help approximately 2 million veterans maintain their financial
footing by asking the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs to consider pausing
federal collections on overpayments and debts.

e Help ensure that unemployed Americans no longer have to choose
between paying their bills and keeping themselves and their families
safe from COVID-19 by asking the U.S. Department of Labor to consider
clarifying that workers who refuse unsafe working conditions can still receive
unemployment insurance.

e Enable effective and equitable distribution of government assistance
by establishing an interagency benefit coordination structure.

While additional congressional action is urgently needed to help working families
through the remainder of the crisis, these emergency measures are important steps to
give millions of Americans real relief during the pandemic. This executive order,
combined with the President’s historic relief package and forthcoming jobs package will
help Americans persevere through the pandemic and lay the foundation for a strong and
equitable recovery. The President is also recommending immediate action to improve
the wages, benefits, and bargaining rights of federal workers and contractors.

COVID ECONOMIC RELIEF EXECUTIVE ORDER

Address the Growing Hunger Crisis Facing 29 Million Adults -- And As
Many As 12 Million Children. Across the country 1 in 7 households, and more than 1
in 5 Black and Latino households, report that their household is struggling to secure the
food they need. In December, Congress bolstered food assistance programs and
provided new funding for food banks and school and child care meals. But these
measures alone will not solve the growing hunger crisis in America. As part of his
American Rescue Plan proposal, President Biden is calling on Congress to provide
additional support to ensure that all Americans, regardless of background, have access
to healthy, affordable groceries by extending the 15% Supplemental Nutrition Assistance
Program (SNAP) benefit increase, investing $3 billion to help women, infants and
children get the food they need, and other key steps. The President is also asking the
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) to consider taking the following steps to provide
nutrition assistance to working families, including to:
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EMBARGOED FOR 5 AM ON JANUARY 22

e Increase access to nutritious food for millions of children missing
meals due to school closures. Established under Families First Coronavirus
Response Act, the Pandemic Electronic Benefits Transfer (P-EBT) connects low-
income families with kids with food dollars equivalent to the value of the school
meals missed due to COVID-related school closures. To date, the program has
only allowed P-EBT benefit amounts up to $5.70 per child per school day and
many households have had trouble claiming benefits. To address these concerns
and expand needed relief, the President is asking USDA to consider issuing new
guidance increasing P-EBT benefits by approximately 15% to accurately reflect
the costs of missing meals and make it easier for households to claim benefits.
For instance, this action could provide a family with three children more than
$100 of additional support every two months.

e Allow larger emergency Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
allotments for the lowest-income households. Congress authorized
emergency increases to SNAP benefits to help address food insecurity during the
pandemic. So far, those benefit increases have not been made available to all of
the lowest income households. USDA will consider issuing new guidance that
would allow states to increase SNAP emergency allotments for those who need it
most. This would be the first step to ensuring that an additional 12 million
people get enhanced SNAP benefits to keep nutritious food on the table.

e Update food assistance benefits to reflect the true cost of a basic
healthy diet. More than 40 million Americans count on SNAP to help put food
on the table. Currently, however, USDA's Thrifty Food Plan, the basis for
determining SNAP benefits, is out of date with the economic realities most
struggling households face when trying to buy and prepare healthy food. As a
result, the benefits fall short of what a healthy, adequate diet costs for many
households. Therefore, as directed by the 2018 Farm Bill, the President will ask
USDA to consider beginning the process of revising the Thrifty Food Plan to
better reflect the modern cost of a healthy basic diet.

Ensure Equitable and Effective Delivery of Direct Payments. As the President
fights to get Americans the full $2,000 in direct payments they deserve, his
administration is also working to ensure that all those who are eligible receive their full
payments. Many Americans faced challenges receiving the first round of direct
payments and as many as eight million eligible households did not receive the payments
issued in March. In December, Congress passed legislation that would provide
Americans with $600 in stimulus. The President’s American Rescue Plan proposes an
additional $1,400 per-person payments to ensure that households get the support they
need to help pay bills, put food on the table, and support small businesses and their
communities. While Treasury and career staff at the IRS have worked tirelessly to
deliver two rounds of payments in the midst of a pandemic, the work is far from over. To
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EMBARGOED FOR 5 AM ON JANUARY 22

ensure equitable and effective delivery of direct payments and focus on getting relief to
eligible individuals who have not received the financial assistance to which they are
entitled, the President is asking the Department of Treasury to consider taking a series
of actions to expand and improve delivery of Economic Impact Payments including
establishing online tools for claiming their payments, working to make sure that those
who have not yet accessed their funds get the relief they deserve, and analyzing
unserved households to inform additional outreach efforts.

Guarantee that No American Has to Choose Between Paying Their Bills and
Keeping Themselves and Their Families Safe from COVID-19. In 2019, 43% of
American households reported having at least one member with pre-existing conditions,
many of whom may have a heightened risk of serious illness or death if they contract
COVID. President Biden believes that workers should have the right to safe work
environments and that no one should have to choose between their livelihoods and their
own or their families’ health. As one of many measures to help keep workers and their
families’ safe throughout the pandemic, the President is asking the Department of Labor
to consider clarifying that workers have a federally guaranteed right to refuse
employment that will jeopardize their health and if they do so, they will still qualify for
unemployment insurance.

Help Families, Workers and Small Businesses Access Relief Resources
Quickly, Easily and Equitably through Coordinated Benefit Delivery Teams.
During the pandemic government programs have provided much needed support to
help tens of millions of Americans pay rent, mortgages and other bills, get the food they
need, and access healthcare. However, critical support does not always reach the people
who need it: families struggle to navigate complicated eligibility rules while over 20% of
Earned Income Tax Credits go unclaimed; many small businesses in communities of
color cannot easily access loans; and according to one survey less than 40% of service
workers who were laid off or furloughed at the height of pandemic closures actually
received timely unemployment benefits due to system failures as applications surged. At
the same time, an estimated 47% of children live in households that have trouble
covering usual expenses such as food, housing, and medical care. The stakes are too high
and too many families are in need for people not to get the relief that they are entitled
to. The Biden-Harris Administration is establishing a network of benefit delivery teams
and a coordination structure across federal and state administered programs to reduce
the time and burden to access urgent support that provides greater stability and builds
towards an equitable recovery.

PROTECTING AND EMPOWERING FEDERAL WORKERS AND
CONTRACTORS
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EMBARGOED FOR 5 AM ON JANUARY 22

The federal government should only award contracts to employers who give their
workers the pay and benefits they have earned; President Biden is today directing his
administration to start the work that would allow him to issue an Executive Order
within the first 100 days that requires federal contractors to pay a $15 minimum wage
and provide emergency paid leave to workers.

He is also taking critical steps to protect and empower federal employees, who dedicate
their careers to serving the American people. They keep us healthy, safe, and informed,
and their work transcends partisan politics. They are health care workers who care for
veterans, the elderly, and the disabled. They are expert scientists, medical doctors, and
technicians who maintain world-class standards, prevent and combat the spread of
infectious diseases, and save countless lives. They deliver our mail, run our national
parks, keep our federal buildings up and running, help protect us against climate change
and environmental poisoning, and ensure that the law is applied faithfully and fairly.
They are talented, hard-working, and inspiring Americans, worthy of the utmost dignity
and respect. But, over the last four years, they’ve been undermined and demoralized.
The President will sign an executive order taking steps to protect and empower federal
employees who are so essential to this country. It:

e Restores collective bargaining power and worker protections by
revoking Trump Executive Orders 13836, 13837, and 13839. It goes further to
direct agencies to bargain over permissible, non-mandatory subjects of
bargaining when contracts are up for negotiation so that workers have a greater
voice in their working conditions.

e Eliminates Schedule F, which undermines the foundations of the civil
service. Its existence threatens the critical protections of career employees and
provides a pathway to burrow political appointees into the civil service.

e Promotes a $15 minimum wage. The Executive Order directs the Office of
Personnel Management to develop recommendations to pay more federal
employees at least $15 per hour.

These steps will help ensure the federal government is a model employer and restore
protections to career civil servants who are so essential to this country.

#H#H#
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From: James Durant Il

Sent: Tue, 7 Jun 2022 14:45:02 -0400 (EDT)
To: Connell, Lawrence B.
Subject: [MARKETING] [EXTERNAL] Lawrence: you've been selected to join the SEA

Dear Lawrence:

I'm pleased to inform you that you've been selected to join the Senior Executives
Association due to your service in the federal executive career corps.

You're part of an elite group of Senior Executives from around the country dedicated to
public service.

Your commitment...undoubtedly second to none.

And personally, | thank you today for your unwavering pledge to drive change and
transform government through some of the most tumultuous times that our nation
has ever faced.

For more than 40 years, the Senior Executives Association has been at the forefront in
protecting and advancing the interests of the SES (SLs, STs, and equivalents). And our
record of accomplishments speaks for itself.

e Successfully prevented The STOCK Act Internet Posting Provision

e Secured the introduction of the SES Reform Act

e Secured passage of legislation to Credit FERS Employees for Unused Sick
Leave

e Secured passage of legislation to allow agencies to Reemploy Annuitants
Without Penalty to their Annuity

¢ Protected Senior Executives in Whistleblower Reform Legislation

s Successfully Fought to Provide SL/STs with the same benefits enjoyed by
members of the SES

PLUS, we are working on eliminating the prospects of Schedule F returning in some form
or fashion.

Being invited to join the ranks of the Senior Executives Association means that you are
among some of the best of the best, including past and future Presidential Rank Award
Winners.

It means access to networking opportunities with others in your career field across
the whole of government via our Communities of Practice.

It means an invite to more than 70 virtual professional development events each year,
including Deloitte’s event on adaptive workplaces and virtual forums provided by the
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National Academy of Public Administration, and the Shared Services Leadership
Coalition.

And it means significantly discounted rate to our annual Federal Executive Leadership
Summit where 96% of our attendees reported that our presenters were of a high or very
high quality, while 94% indicated their likelihood of attending next year’'s event.

To accept your invitation to the Senior Executives Association, go here Lawrence by
June 21 and enjoy an initial annual membership rate of $99 when you enter promo code
Membership622 (regular rate is $299). The entire process takes less than 5-minutes.

Review our entire suite of benefits here, but remember you only need to pay $99 for
your first year of membership.

| hope to welcome you to the Senior Executives Association very soon.
Thank you for your service.

Respecitfully,

James M. Durant |lI

Chair of the Board of Directors

Senior Executives Association (SEA)
action@seniorexecs.org

P.S. View this Leadership Summit session recording from organizational culture expert
and author Jamie Notter entitled “Yes, You Can Change Your Culture to Support a
Hybrid Workplace” HERE. (this is on Google so you may need to view on a home
computer or personal device/network).

S+« | SENIOR
:\. ;: EXECUTIVES
“wxx | ASSOCIATION

Senior Executives Association | 4829 West Lane, Bethesda, MD 20814

Unsubscribe | Privacy Policy
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From: James Durant Il

Sent: Sat, 18 Jun 2022 10:01:35 -0400 (EDT)
To: Connell, Lawrence B.
Subject: [MARKETING] [EXTERNAL] Don't take my word for it...

. | SENIOR
i\ '/: EXECUTIVES
"%y x| ASSOCIATION

Dear Lawrence:

This is nearly my last email inviting you to accept your invitation to join the Senior
Executives Association (SEA).

Again, I'm pleased to inform you that you've been selected to join the SEA due to your
service in the federal executive career corps.

You're part of an elite group of Senior Executives from around the country dedicated to
public service.

And today, | realized that you may want more than just my word regarding the value of the
SEA.

Following are 3 facts about the SEA that | hope you will consider in determining to accept
your invitation by 6/21/22.

1. We are not one of many, rather we are the only organization of its kind dedicated
to the Senior Executive Service and their equivalents (SLs, STs).

“The SEA is truly the only organization that represents us all
as federal career executives. If you are not yet a member, |
encourage you to consider joining today.

Maxanne Witkin
Retired Senior Executive
Department of Veterans Affairs

2. Our advocacy efforts are real, and we continue to fight the good fight to protect
the SES. Recently we’ve focused on advocating and educating on executive pay
reform to meet the needs of the future, Schedule F (and any prospects of its return),
the Merit Systems Protection Board getting a quorum after five years (as a result,
the MSPB finally has a quorum!), OPM’s proposed rule on a reduction in force, and
more.
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"l joined the SEA because of its robust advocacy program that
educates and amplifies the concerns of the SES Corp. The
reality is, the SES needs a voice so that we can continue to
serve our country without unnecessary and prohibitive
limitations."

Kevin Werner
Senior Executive
Chair, SEA Policy Committee

3. Our content and educational opportunities are just-in-time, and reflect the
current state of the SES's needs. At our recent virtual Summit we identified five
areas of focus for members as a "blueprint” for success with the theme of

navigating the Future of Work.

Maximizing people, process, & systems

Diversity, equity, inclusion, & accessibility

Team leadership development

Cross & interagency collaboration

Understanding & harnessing digital transformation

of senior executives."

Glenda Arrington
Senior Executive
Department of Defense

"SEA’s leadership summit continues to deliver value,
personally providing me with greater insight, thought-
provoking content and the partnering needed across the
government to expand my leadership talents within a network

Lawrence, Accept your invitation (here) to the Senior Executives Association by
June 21 and enjoy an initial annual membership rate of $99 when you enter promo
code Membership622 (regular rate is $299). The entire process takes less than 5-

minutes.

Respecitfully,

Xm«g\\m&

James Durant IlI

Chair of the Board of Directors
Senior Executives Association (SEA)
202.971.3300
action@seniorexecs.org
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P.S. In case you missed it, here is SEA in the news advocating on your behalf.

« MSPB Can Chip Away Case Backlog ‘Almost Immediately,’ Having Regained First
Quorum in 5 Years

e SEA Voices Concerns About Planned OPM Rule Changes

¢ |nvesting in Federal Leaders & Managers

e VA Health Care Executive Pay Reform Critical to Future Outcomes in the

Department

Senior Executives Association | 1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20036

Unsubscribe | Privacy Policy
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From: James Durant Il

Sent: Tue, 14 Jun 2022 13:02:41 -0400 (EDT)
To: Connell, Lawrence B.
Subject: [MARKETING] [EXTERNAL] Reminder: Invitation to join the SEA

Dear Lawrence:
Schedule F continues to be a threat to you job.
The question is not IF it will be put back on the table, rather WHEN.

This threatening Executive Order, first issued by the Trump Administration, is like no
other.

...It removes protections ensuring civil servants are hired and fired based on merit.
...It eliminates the longstanding nonpartisan civil service.
...It allows for career civil servants to be removed for political reasons.

Just imagine the catastrophic consequences if Schedule F, or anything remotely similar,
would be to the federal executive service. More importantly, to you.

Your years of dedication and service...down the drain.
Termination based on political affiliation...almost a certainty.
The future of your career through retirement....definitely in jeopardy

But the Senior Executives Association (SEA) Policy Committee is laser-focused on
these issues.

For more than 40 years, we have been at the forefront in protecting and advancing the
interests of the SES (SLs, STs, and equivalents). And our record of accomplishments
speaks for itself.

Our members share an unwavering pledge to drive change and transform government.
They embody a sense of commitment to public service like no other.

And their dedication has saved the American taxpayers hundreds of billions of dollars.

Accept your invitation (here) to the Senior Executives Association by June 21 and
enjoy an initial annual membership rate of $99 when you enter promo code
Membership622 (regular rate is $299). The entire process takes less than 5-minutes.

Review our entire suite of benefits here, but remember you only need to pay $99 for
your first year of membership.
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Lawrence, | hope to welcome you to the Senior Executives Association very soon.
Thank you for your service.

Respectfully,

James Durant IlI

Chair of the Board of Directors
Senior Executives Association (SEA)
action@seniorexecs.orgq

*

— . | SENIOR
:\ /: EXECUTIVES
* *

* g K ASSOCIATION

Senior Executives Association | 4829 West Lane, Bethesda, MD 20814

Unsubscribe | Privacy Policy
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From: [0)(6) |

Sent: Fri, 25 Feb 2022 12:19:30 +0000
To: |(b)(6) |

Cc: Connell, Lawrence B.

Subject: Ambassador Middendorf

(0)(6)

Can you please check the Director’s schedule for an afternoon opportunity to visit Ambassador J.
William Middendorf in Little Compton, RI?

Here is some info on Middendorf.

J. William Middendorf

John William Middendorf Il (born September 22, 1924) is a former Republican United

States diplomat. John William Middendorf Il received a Bachelor of Naval Science degree

from College of the Holy Cross in 1945. In World War Il he served in the Navy (1944-1946) as
engineer officer and navigator aboard USS LCS(L) 53, being mustered out in 1946. He earned a
Bachelor of Arts degree from Harvard College in 1947, where he was a member of the Hasty
Pudding Theatricals and the Owl Club. He also graduated from New York University's Graduate
School of Business Administration, receiving an M.B.A. in 1954. He became an investment banker
and in 1963 in partnership with Austen Colgate formed his own company, Middendorf, Colgate and
Company (with a seat on the New York Stock Exchange). An early member of Barry Goldwater's
presidential campaign, he served as treasurer of that campaign, and continued to have the same
duties with the Republican National Committee from 1965-1969, when Richard Nixon appointed him
ambassador to the Netherlands, where he served until 1973. After returning to the U.S., he

became Under Secretary, then Secretary of the Navy from 1974-1977, and was President and Chief
Executive Officer of Financial General Bankshares from 1977-1981. In 1981 he was

named Permanent Representative of the United States of America to the Organization of American
States, with the rank of Ambassador. During his time as the Secretary of the Navy, he oversaw the
creation of the Marine Corps Marathon, and the trophy for the winner is named in his honor. He was
one of the architects of the North American Free Trade Agreement.

In 2006 Middendorf published a book describing his work with the Goldwater campaign. Glorious
Disaster: Barry Goldwater's Presidential Campaign and the Origins of the Conservative

Movement details how Goldwater's campaign became the foundation of the modern Conservative
movement. In 2011 he published his autobiography, Potomac Fever. He is a member of the board of
trustees for the Heritage Foundation, an influential Washington, D.C.-based public policy research
institute.[1]

He is a prolific composer of symphonies (including Holland Symphony, presented to Dutch Queen
Juliana on the 25th anniversary of her ascension to the throne) and 100 marches. Ambassador
Middendorf is a member of the board of directors of the International Republican Institute.[21 He is
also a member of the Rhode Island Society of the Sons of the Revolution.

(0)6) || Providence VA Medical Center

830 Chalkstone Ave | Providence, Rhode Island, 02908
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Office {0)®) || Cell -[£)6)

U.S. Department
of Veterans Affairs

Confidentiality Note: This email isintendedonly for the person orentity to which itis addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or the information herein

by anyone other than theintended recipiert is prohibited. If youhave receved this email in error, please notify the senderby reply email, and
destroy the original message and all copies.
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